
SPARTtJN 
TEC:HNCLCGY, INC:. 

February 27, 1987 

State of New Mexico 
Environmental Improvement 
Hazardous Waste Section 
Harold Runnels Bldg. 
1190 St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

Division 

Attention: Mr. Jack Ellvinger 

Dear Mr. Ellvinger: 

4901 Rockaway Blvd., SE 
Rio Rancho. New Mexico 87124 

P.O. Box 1784 
Albuquerque. New Mexico 87103 

Phone (505) 892-5300 
TWX 910-989-1657 

~' 
t (~) .- o/tfr 

IY'tfA tl 

4 I ~ /'"" . t 
7/,GtA~ ~·~j ~) 

,/;; /"' l ''})' ,. . "AI!"' 
Pursuant to 206.C.2.f of the New Mexico Hazardous waste Regulations, ~f ~-V 
certification is herein provided by Spartan Technology, Inc. that the 
three hazardous waste storage units described in our closure plan have 
been closed in general accordance with the Closure Plan dated December 19, 
1985, as subsequently modified by the New Mexico Environmental Improvement 
Division in a letter to Sparton Technology, Inc., dated March 21, 1986, 
and as subsequently modified in three addenda dated October 15, 1986, 
November 10, 1986, and December 17, 1986. 

This certification is based on the best efforts and knowledge of officers 
of Sparton Technology, Inc. Qualified contractors were selected to perform 
all phases of the closure activities. These contractors were required to 
perform in accordance to the Closure Plan, as referenced above. All 
closure activities were monitored by independent registered professional 
engineers qualified to perform such service. These engineers were familiar 
with the requirements of the Closure Plan and coordinated any significant 
adjustments to the plans and specifications with personnel of the EID 
Hazardous Waste Section. These adjustments are described in the above­
referenced addenda to the Closure Plan. 

The engineering firms retained by Sparton for contract inspection continously 
observed all closure activities, and have provided certification that each 
hazardous waste storage unit was closed in general accordance with the 
Closure Plan as referenced above. 
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Based on the foregoing, it is the op~n~on of the undersigned that each 
hazardous waste management unit was closed in general accordance with 
the approved Closure Plan. 

Respectfully, 

SPARTON TECHNOLOGY, INC. 

Richard D. Mico 
Vice President and General Manager 

cc: Mr. Blair Thompson 
Mr. Jon DeWitt 
Mr. Gary Richardson 
Mr. Thomas Burger 
Mr. Cleaves Martinez 

mds 

SPARTCN TECHNCLDGY, INC. 
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Harding Lawson Associates 

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSURE 

Hazardous Waste Storage Surface Impoundments 
Spartan Technology, Inc. 

Coors Road Plant 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 

During the period November 3, 1986, through December 12, 1986, Cutler 
Repaving, Inc. of New Mexico, acting as a contractor to Spartan 
Technology, Inc., closed the two hazardous \'/aste storage surface 
impoundments at the Coors Road facility. The surface impoundments had 
been used for the storage of aqueous plating wastes prior to off-site 
disposal. Residual liquid wastes had been removed prior to closure. 

The closure consisted of reducing the surface impoundment walls and 
backfilling. The area was then graded and proof-rolled in preparation 
of the subgrade for an asphaltic concrete cap. During preparation of 
the subgrade, the old solvent sump (as described in the closure plan) 
was completely removed for disposal off site as a hazardous waste. 
Following installation of the asphaltic concrete cap and drainage 
swale, the security fence was reinstalled. 

All of the above work was monitored on a continuous basis by repre­
sentatives of Harding Lawson Associates and Metric Corporation, acting 
as a subcontractor to Harding Lawson Associates. Based on the obser­
vations thus obtained, it is the professional opinion of the under­
signed that the hazardous waste storage surface impoundment area was 
closed in general accordance with the closure plan dated December 19, 
1985, as subsequently modified by the New r~exico Environmental 
Improvement Division in a letter addressed to Spartan Technology, 
Inc., dated March 21, 1986, and as subsequently modified in two 
addenda dated October 15, 1986, and November 10, 1986, respectively. 

HARDING LAWSON ASSOCIATES 
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/ J es F. Neyens, P.E. 
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